CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING

May 3, 2022

Diocese of Harrisburg Conference Center 6:30 pm

• THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Roseann Guerrini, Lay Director; Fr William Weary, Spiritual Advisor; Deacon Gregory Amarante, Assistant Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Roberta Davis, Richard Druffner, Dave Marazzo, Ann Marie Segilia, Tina Stryker. Committee Members in attendance: Harris Kalemtis, John Rossi.

OPENING PRAYER

LAY DIRECTOR

- o Roseann Guerrini opened meeting.
- o Minutes for the April 5, 2022 meeting were accepted. Dave Marazzo offered the motion for acceptance and was seconded by Richard Druffner.

TREASURES REPORT

- o Opening balance for April, 2022, was\$4,187.98. Ending checkbook balance is \$3,575.12.
- O Dave Marrazzo offered first motion to accept report followed by Ann Marie Segilia with second motion.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- O Women's 100th has eighteen team members and four candidates.
- o Men's 104th has twenty-six team members.

CURSILLO COMMITTEE:

- o Additional team applications were received for the Women's 100th Weekend.
- For Men's 104th weekend, Father Raja and Father Ken Smith will be the Spiritual Advisors. The current men's team roster was approved by the Secretariat.
- Mariawald has amended their Covid restrictions. Only those not vaccinated will have to wear a mask when entering the main chapel and dining area.
- o Looking into how we can purchase the old Cursillo Manual.

POST CURSILLO

o Next Greater Harrisburg Area Ultreya will be May 9, 2022 at Our Lady of Lourdes Parish, Enola. The Mifflin-Juniata Ultreya will be the 3rd Thursday of the month

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

O The next SOL will be held May 17th at 6:30 pm at the Diocese's Conference Center. The Doctrinal Talk will be on *Gaudium Et Spes, Chapter IV*, The Role of The Church in The Modern World. The method talk will be on Chapter 6 of Fundamental Ideas.

COMMUNICATIONS

- Several subscriptions have recently been renewed.
- o No other new business.

OTHER BUISINESS

- o The by-laws will be reviewed, and any suggested changes should be sent to Richard Druffner by July 15, 2022. The offered amendments will be reviewed and considered in either August or September, 2022.
- O The nominating applications for the upcoming election for the Chairs' of School of Leaders and Post Cursillo should be submitted by May 15, 2022. The election committee will review the applications and interviews with each nominee will be conducted before the end of May, 2022. The report will then be given to the Secretariate to review prior to the election, which will be held on June 22, 2022 through Zoom.
- O June 7th an election for Lay Director Elect will be held at the secretariat meeting. The election will be conducted by secret ballot.
- The weekend spreadsheet was approved. Motion offered by Dave Marazzo and seconded by Roberta Davis.
- o Changes to the current team, candidate, and sponsor applications will be made.
 - The cost of the weekend will not be listed on the candidate or sponsor applications. The cost for each weekend will depend on the facility where the weekend will be held. Motion to approve was offered by Dave Marrazzo and seconded by Ann Marie Segilia.
 - Listing the three different costs of the weekend on the applications
 was not agreed to. Motion for consideration was offered by
 Roberta Davis and seconded by Dave Marazzo.
- Next Secretariate meeting will be Tuesday, June 7, 2022, at Sacred Heart of Jesus in Lewistown.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary